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Adrian Michael Johansson

From: Cheryl  LeBlanc [cleblanc@fit.edu]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 2:32 PM
To: facforum@lists.fit.edu; fitforum@lists.fit.edu; facultydist@lists.fit.edu; staffdist@lists.fit.edu
Subject: [facforum] Siemen's Construction Schedule for PlumdeGjg Re4t7aw
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Please note that Seimens and thier subcontractors will be replacing plumbing fixtures campuswide according to the 
schedule below. Each restroom facility will be closed one at a time during the change out. These retrofits will provide a 
significant reduction in water consumption and sewer demand. Please contact the Facilities Management Office at 8038 
or email facilities@fit.edu if you have any questions or concerns.  We apologize for any inconvenience.  
  
 
02/22 

Denius Student Center 
02/22 

Evans Library 
02/23 

Keuper Administration Bldg 
02/23 

Academic Quad (402QAD, 403QAD, 404QAD, 405QAD, 
02/23 

John E Miller Bldg 
02/23 

Ray Work Jr Bldg 
02/24 

Link Bldg 
02/24 

Shephard Bldg 
02/24 

Frueauff Bldg 
02/24 

Gleason Performing Arts Center 
02/25 

Crawford Bldg 
02/26 

Skurla Hall 
03/01 

Holzer Health Center 
03/01 

CAPS Counseling Center 
03/01 

FW Olin Life Sciences Bldg 
03/01 

FW Olin Engineering Complex 
03/01 

Allen S. Henry Bldg 
03/01 

College of Business 
03/01 

College of Psychology and Liberal Arts 
03/01 

Aerospace Lab 
03/01 

All Faiths Center 
03/02‐
03/03  Charles and Ruth Clemente Center for Sports and 
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03/08 
Roberts Hall 

03/08 
WFIT Radio Station 

03/08 
Alumni House 

03/09‐
03/10 

Brownlie Hall 

03/11‐
03/12 

Wood Hall 

03/15‐
03/16 

Evans Hall 

03/17‐
03/18‐
03/19 

Campbell Hall 

03/22‐
03/23‐
03/24 

Grissom Hall 

03/25‐
03/26‐
03/29 

Shaw Hall 

03/30‐
03/31‐
04/01 

Columbia Village 

04/05‐
04/06‐
04/07‐
04/08 

Southgate Apartments 

 
  
Cheryl LeBlanc 
Operations Administrator 
Facilities Management 
Florida Tech 
(321)674‐8049 
(321)674‐7257 Fax 
email:  cleblanc@fit.edu 
 


